

**NONDISCRIMINATION IN SCVSFSA PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES**

The Board of Directors is committed to equal opportunity for all individuals in programs and activities. Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency (SCVSFSA) programs, activities, and practices shall be free from discrimination based on race, color, ancestry, nationality, national origin, immigration status, ethnic group identification, ethnicity, age, religion, marital status, pregnancy, parental status, physical or mental disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or genetic information; a perception of one or more of such characteristics; or association with a person or group with one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics.

- (cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)*
- (cf. 4032 - Reasonable Accommodation)*
- (cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)*
- (cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)*
- (cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)*
- (cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students)*
- (cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)*
- (cf. 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education)*
- (cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504)*
- (cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education)*
- (cf. 6200 - Adult Education)*

All individuals shall be treated equitably in the receipt of SCVSFSA services. Personally identifiable information collected in the implementation of any program, including, but not limited to, student and family information for the free and reduced-price lunch program, shall be used only for the purposes of the program, except when the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) or designee authorizes its use for another purpose in accordance with law. Resources and data collected shall not be used, directly or by others, to compile a list, registry, or database of individuals based on race, gender, sexual orientation, religion, ethnicity, national origin, or immigration status or any other category identified above.

- (cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)*

All allegations of unlawful discrimination in district programs and activities shall be investigated and resolved in accordance with the procedures specified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.

- (cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)*

Access for individuals with Disabilities

The SCVAFSA's programs and facilities, viewed in their entirety, shall be in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and any implementing standards and/or regulations. When structural changes to existing district facilities are needed to provide individuals with disabilities access to programs, services, activities, or facilities, the Superintendent or designee shall develop a transition plan that sets forth the steps for completing the changes.

**NONDISCRIMINATION IN SCVSFSA PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES (continued)**

The CEO or designee shall ensure that SCVSFSA provides auxiliary aids and services when necessary to afford individuals with disabilities equal opportunity to participate in or enjoy the benefits of a service, program or activity.

Individuals with disabilities shall notify the CEO if they have a disability that requires special assistance or services. Reasonable notification should be given prior to the SCVSFSA-sponsored function, program, or activity.

*(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)*

*(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)*

The individual identified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures as the employee responsible for coordinating the SCVSFSA's response to complaints and for complying with state federal civil rights laws is hereby designated as the SCVSFSA's ADA coordinator. He/she shall receive and address requests for accommodation submitted by individuals with disabilities, and shall investigate and resolve complaints regarding their access to SCVSFSA programs, services, activities, or facilities.

*(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)*

*(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)*

*Legal Reference:*

EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination

48985 Notices to parents in language other than English

GOVERNMENT CODE

8310.3 California Religious Freedom Act

11000 Definitions

12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act

54953.2 Brown Act compliance with Americans with Disabilities Act

PENAL CODE

422.55 Definition of hate crime

422.6 Interference with constitutional right or privilege

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4600-4670 Uniform complaint procedures

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1400-1482 Individuals with Disabilities in Education Act

1681-1688 Discrimination based on sex or blindness, Title IX

2301-2415 Carl D. Perkins Vocational and Applied Technology Act

6311 State plans

6312 Local education agency plans

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

794 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

2000d-2000d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964

2000e-2000e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended

2000h-2000h-6 Title IX

12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28

35.101-35.190 Americans with Disabilities Act

**NONDISCRIMINATION IN SCVSFSA PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES (continued)**

*36.303 Auxiliary aids and services*

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

*100.1-100.13 Nondiscrimination in federal programs, effectuating Title VI*

*104.1-104.39 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973*

*106.1-106.61 Discrimination on the basis of sex, effectuating Title IX, especially:*

*106.9 Dissemination of policy*

*Management Resources:*

CSBA Publications

*Updated Legal Guidance: Protecting Transgender and Gender Nonconforming Students Against Sex Discrimination, July 2016*

CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS

*Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All: Guidance and Model Policies to Assist California's K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, April 2018*

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING PUBLICATIONS

*California Law Prohibits Workplace Discrimination and Harassment*

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS

*Examples of Policies and Emerging Practices for Supporting Transgender Students, May 2016*

*Dear Colleague Letter: Title IX Coordinators, April 2015*

*Dear Colleague Letter, May 26, 2011*

*Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullying, October 2010*

*Notice of Non-Discrimination, Fact Sheet, August 2010*

*Dear Colleague Letter: Electronic Book Readers, June 29, 2010*

*Nondiscrimination in Employment Practices in Education, August, 1991*

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PUBLICATIONS

*2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design, September 2010*

*Accessibility of State and Local Government Websites to People with Disabilities, June 2003*

WORLD WIDE WEB CONSORTIUM PUBLICATIONS

*Web Content Accessibility Guidelines, December 2008*

WEB SITES

*CSBA: <http://www.csba.org>*

*California Office of the Attorney General: <http://oag.ca.gov>*

*California Department of Education: <http://www.cde.ca.gov>*

*California Department of Fair Employment and Housing: <http://www.dfeh.ca.gov>*

*Safe Schools Coalition: <http://www.casafeschools.org>*

*Pacific ADA Center: <http://www.adapacific.org>*

*U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: <http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr>*

*U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division, Americans with Disabilities Act:*

*<http://www.ada.gov>*

*U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission: <http://www.eeoc.gov>*

*World Wide Web Consortium, Web Accessibility Initiative: <http://www.w3.org/wai>*

**COMPREHENSIVE SAFETY PLAN**

**Content of the Safety Plan**

The Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency safety plan shall identify appropriate strategies and programs that will provide or maintain a high level of safety and address the procedures for complying with existing laws related to school safety. The plan shall include the development of all of the following: (Education Code 32282)

1. Child abuse reporting procedures consistent with Penal Code 11164

*(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)*

2. Routine and emergency disaster procedures including, but not limited to:

- a. Adaptations for students with disabilities in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act

*(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)*

*(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)*

- b. An earthquake emergency procedure system in accordance with Education Code 32282

*(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)*

*(cf. 3516.3 - Earthquake Emergency Procedure System)*

3. A discrimination and harassment policy consistent with the prohibition against discrimination pursuant to Education Code 200-262.4

*(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)*

*(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)*

*(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)*

*(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)*

4. Hate crime reporting procedures

*(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)*

**COMPREHENSIVE SAFETY PLAN**

The Board of Directors recognizes that staff has the right to a safe and secure facility where they are free from physical and psychological harm. The Board is fully committed to maximizing safety and to creating a positive working environment that includes strategies for violence prevention and high expectations for employee conduct, responsible behavior, and respect for others.

*(cf. 0510 - School Accountability Report Card)*

*(cf. 5131 - Conduct)*

*(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)*

The Chief Executive Officer (CEO) or designee shall oversee the development of a comprehensive safety plan for the Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency-wide (SCVSFSA). (Education Code 32281)

The Board shall review the comprehensive safety plan in order to ensure compliance with state law, Board policy, and administrative regulation.

The Board shall approve the plan at a regularly scheduled meeting.

*(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)*

The CEO or designee shall ensure that an updated file of all safety-related plans and materials is readily available for inspection by the public. (Education Code 32282)

*(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)*

*Legal Reference:*

EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of sex discrimination

32260-32262 Interagency School Safety Demonstration Act of 1985

32270 School safety cadre

32280-32289 School safety plans

32290 Safety devices

35147 School site councils and advisory committees

35183 School dress code; uniforms

35291 Rules

*Legal Reference continued: (see next page)*

## COMPREHENSIVE SAFETY PLAN (continued)

### *Legal Reference: (continued)*

#### EDUCATION CODE (continued)

35291.5 School-adopted discipline rules

35294.10-35294.15 School Safety and Violence Prevention Act

41510-41514 School Safety Consolidated Competitive Grant Program

48900-48927 Suspension and expulsion

48950 Speech and other communication

49079 Notification to teacher; student who has committed acts constituting grounds for suspension or expulsion

67381 Violent crime

#### PENAL CODE

11164-11174.3 Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting Act

#### CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

Article 1, Section 28(c) Right to Safe Schools

#### CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

11992-11993 Definition, persistently dangerous schools

11987-11987.7 School Community Violence Prevention Program requirements

#### UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

7101-7165 Safe and Drug Free Schools and Communities, especially:

7114 Application for local educational agencies

7912 Transfers from persistently dangerous schools

#### UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act

### *Management Resources:*

#### CSBA PUBLICATIONS

*911! A Manual for Schools and the Media During a Campus Crisis, 2001*

*Protecting Our Schools: Governing Board Strategies to Combat School Violence, 1999*

#### CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

*Safe Schools: A Planning Guide for Action, 2002*

#### U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

*Practical Information on Crisis Planning: A Guide for Schools and Communities, January 2007*

*Early Warning, Timely Response: A Guide to Safe Schools, August 1998*

#### WEB SITES

CSBA: <http://www.csba.org>

California Department of Education, Safe Schools: <http://www.cde.ca.gov/lss/>

California Emergency Management Agency: <http://www.calema.ca.gov>

California Seismic Safety Commission: <http://www.seismic.ca.gov>

Center for Effective Collaboration and Practice: <http://cecp.air.org>

Federal Bureau of Investigation: <http://www.fbi.gov>

National Alliance for Safe Schools: <http://www.safeschools.org>

National School Safety Center: <http://www.schoolsafety.us>

U.S. Department of Education, Office of Safe and Drug Free Schools:

<http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osdfs/index.html>